

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division,
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
USA



Re: FCC ID: CASTPDC0A

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The equipment meets the requirements of the FCC Rules, Part 90.203(e) and (g), as applicable.

Programming of this product's transmit frequencies can be performed ONLY by the manufacturer or by service or maintenance personal. The operator cannot be program transmit frequencies using the equipment's external operation controls.

I acknowledge that the FCC rules are violated if the device operates on unauthorized frequencies.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "DJ Jackson".

David Jackson
Test Laboratory Manager
Tait Limited
Christchurch
6 September 2017